
1

James Thum

From: Diane Kassab <DKassab@high-mesa.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2019 8:29 AM
To: James Thum
Cc: Mitch E. Gore
Subject: Fallon 1-10 Commencement notice

Good morning James, 
The current P&A activity is going well and, though It is difficult to determine exactly when we’ll be moving to the Fallon 
1-10, the earliest would be Wednesday afternoon.  We are starting the Tracy Trust #3-2 P&A today and will move to the 
Fallon 1-10 when complete.  If I can provide anything else, let me know.  Thank you.   
 
Diane M. Kassab 
Regulatory Compliance Manager 
High Mesa Holdings, LP | Northwest Gas Processing, LLC | AM Idaho, LLC 
Petro Operating Company, LP | Alta Mesa Services, LP | The Meridian Res. & Exp. LLC 
16600 Park Row|Houston TX 77084 
Direct: 281-994-5429 
Email:  dkassab@high-mesa.com 
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